Burgos, Alexander N

From: Ascher, Seth M

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 5:51 PM

To: Wall, Ann B; Elmore, Ann M

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: 18 NCAC 07K- Recommend approval
Anns,

| have finished reviewing 18 NCAC 07K, and anticipate recommending approval of the rule as filed. Therefore there
is no RFC. If you have updates to this rule based on things you have caught or other changes, feel free to let me
know. Otherwise, | believe this one is final.

Note also, | think at this point | have given you feedback about all of the subchapters. Let me know if this is
incorrect. | also have your responses to subchapter 07D and will plan to review those tomorrow. | think we are in
the home stretch now.

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.



